

Chris Skedgel, PhD

Director

CSKEDGEL@OHE.ORG



ABOUT

Chris has over 25 years of applied health economics experience in consulting and academia. His interests centre on the use of health economics to maximise the societal value of scarce healthcare resources, including economic modelling of outcomes and value-for-money, and stated preference methods to elicit patient and public values. He has more than 50 peer-reviewed publications on topics including cost-effectiveness evaluations, stated preference studies, methodological contributions, issue commentaries, and invited editorials.

He sits on the editorial board of *Pharmacoeconomics* and is an Honorary Research Fellow with the Health Economics Group at the University of East Anglia, UK. He has been a Lead Economic Reviewer for the pan-Canadian Oncology Drug Review (pCODR) and the Canadian Common Drug Review (CDR). Chris has a PhD in Health Economics & Decision Science from The University of Sheffield and a master's degree in Development Economics from Dalhousie University, Canada.



EXPERTISE

Health economics in context of market access	Patient and public preferences	Health equity and distributive justice
Health economic evaluation and modelling	Choice modelling	Quantitative data analysis
Persuasive writing and public speaking	Project management	Problem solving



EXPERIENCE



Director, Associate Director

Office of Health Economics (2019 - Present)

Senior Consultant

IQVIA (2019 – 2020)

Senior Lecturer in Health Economics & Deputy Director of Health Economics Consulting

University of East Anglia (2015 – 2018)

Health Economist

Atlantic Clinical Cancer Research Unit, Capital District Health Authority & Department of Medicine, Dalhousie University
Halifax, Canada (2002 – 2014)



APPOINTMENTS

Current

Honorary Senior Research Fellow

University of East Anglia

Previous **Adjunct Lecturer**
School of Pharmacy, Dalhousie University



EDUCATION

PhD in Health Economics & Decision Science
University of Sheffield, 2014

Master's of Development Economics
Dalhousie University, 1996

Bachelor of Arts (Honours)
Lakehead University, 1993